RE: 2021 snowmobile Address Maps and Intersection Spreadsheet - Mozilla Thunderbird _ O
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From DOS: DESC-Special Projects <specialprojects@DOS.NH.GOV= ¥y © Reply | % Reply All| v || & Forward | More v
Subject RE: 2021 Snowmobile Address Maps and Intersection Spreadsheet 1/28/21, 11:37
To Beaulieu, Philip <Philip.L.Beaulieu@dot.nh.gov= 1y

Hello,

Attached are the maps for Northern and Central Coos as well as Southern Coos and
Northern Carroll. I am sending the southern part of your district in a second
email due to size.

From: Beaulieu, Philip &1t;Philip.L.Beaulieu@dot.nh.gov&gt;

Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2021 11:17

To: DOS: DESC-Special Projects &lt;specialprojects@DOS.NH.GOV&gt;
Subject: RE: 2021 Snowmobile Address Maps and Intersection Spreadsheet

Good morning,

Thanks very much for sending these along. Our district responsibility extends from
the Canadian border, south to Lincoln and from Bath/Haverhill town line, east to
the Bartlett / Conway Town line. 1Is there any way we could also get the maps
associated with those other locations?

Please call if you have any questions or comments.
Thanks
Phil

Philip L. Beaulieu, P.E.

NH Department of Transportation
Highway Maintenance &#8211; District 1
District Engineer

641 Main Street

Lancaster, NH 03584

Tel: (603) 788-4641

Fax: (603) 788-4260

From: DOT: Bureau 01 District 1 &lt;Districtli@dot.nh.gové&gt;

Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2021 10:58 AM

To: Beaulieu, Philip &1t;Philip.L.Beaulieu@dot.nh.gov&gt;; McMahon III, James
&1t ; James.F.McMahonIII@dot.nh.gov&gt;; Thompson, Alex
&lt;Alex.R.Thompson@dot.nh.gov&gt;; Regis, Paul &lt;Paul.T.Regis@dot.nh.gové&gt;
Subject: FW: 2021 Snowmobile Address Maps and Intersection Spreadsheet

From: DOS: DESC-Special Projects &lt;specialprojects@DOS.NH.GOV&gt;
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2021 10:48 AM

To: DOT: Bureau 01 District 1 &lt;Districti@dot.nh.gové&gt;

Subject: 2021 Snowmobile Address Maps and Intersection Spreadsheet

Good Morning,
Please find attached this seasons snowmobile address map pdfs as well as an excel

file containing a list of numbered intersections and medical landing zones.
Intersection and landing zone spreadsheets are sorted by County, Town and Trail



Name and Address. Please contact us at Special.Projects@dos.nh.gov with any
questions or if you require maps of additional areas.

Thank You

NH Department of Safety

Division of Emergency Services and Communications
Special Projects Unit

50 Communications Dr

Laconia, NH 03246

(603) 527-2069
(603) 527-2073 Fax
Special.Projects@dos.nh.gov
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\j Northern_Coos_County_Trails ARCH_E.pdf 2.0 MB \L Central_Coos_County_Trails_ARCH_E.pdf 3.1 MB
4 Coos_Carroll_County_Trails_ARCH_E.pdf 2.9 MB
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